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Messre. Gans & Haman,
Calvert Building,
City.

Gentlemen:~

I have had a conference with the Superintendent of Lamps and
Lighting and the City Belieitor with reference to the ecorrespondence
which has taken place between the Consolidated Gas Company and Mr,
MeCuen, with respeet to your charge for exeess of gas supplied to the
City lamps. J

I an advised by the City BSelisiter that, inm his epinion, the
only way ia whieh this exeess san be lawfully aseertained is that
pointed out by Seetions 541 and 542 of the City; Charter,

This eonslusion would seem to De the more sound in view of

N iﬂﬂ

the faet that this is the mode by whieh eonmsumption of gas has always

heretefore been fixed,
?ouro very truly,
(Signed) E, Clay Timanus,
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